Teacher Certification by State

Alabama- http://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx

Alaska - https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification/

Arizona - http://www.azed.gov/standards-practices/

Arkansas - http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/human-resources-educator-effectiveness-and-

licensure/educator-licensure-unit

California- http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/default.html

Colorado - http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof

Connecticut - http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/cwp/view.asp?a=2613&Q=321230

Delaware - http://deeds.doe.k12.de.us/

District of Columbia- http://osse.dc.gov/teacher-licensure

Florida - http://fldoe.org/teaching/certification/index.stml

Georgia- http://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Home.aspx

Hawaii- http://www.htsb.org/licensing-permits/licensing-permits-overview/

Idaho - http://sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/

[llinois- http://www.isbe.net/licensure/

Indiana- http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing

lowa- http://www.boee.iowa.gov/

Kansas- http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-
Accreditation

Kentucky- http://www.kyepsb.net/certification/

Louisiana- https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PagelD=650

Maine- http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/

Maryland-
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/MSDE/divisions/certification/certification_branch/




Massachusetts- http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-

boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/

Michigan- http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683 14795---,00.html

Minnesota- http://education.state.mn.us/MDE/EdExc/Licen/

Mississippi- http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/OEL

Missouri- https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification

Montana- http://opi.mt.gov/Cert/Index.html

Nebraska- https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/

Nevada- http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/

New Hampshire- http://education.nh.gov/certification/index.htm

New Jersey- http://www.state.nj.us/education/educators/license/

New Mexico-
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/Licensure/2010/FAQs/Frequently%20Asked%20Questions%20072

710%20 2 .pdf

New York- http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/

North Carolina- http://www.dpi.state.nc.us/licensure/

North Dakota- http://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/

Ohio- http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Educator-Licensure

Oklahoma- http://sde.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification

Oregon- http://www.ode.state.or.us/search/page/?id=550

Pennsylvania- http://www.education.pa.gov/Teachers%20-
%20Administrators/Certification%20Preparation/Pages/default.aspx#.V2v3ixKCjTo

Puerto Rico- http://www.de.gobierno.pr/soy-maestro/161-soy-maestro/certificacion-de-

maestros/311-certificacion-de-maestros-y-otros-requisitos

Rhode Island- http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx

South Carolina- http://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/




South Dakota- http://www.doe.sd.gov/oatg/teachercert.aspx

Tennessee- http://tn.gov/education/section/licensing

Texas- http://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification/

Utah- http://www.schools.utah.gov/cert/

Vermont- http://education.vermont.gov/licensing

Virginia - http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml

Washington- http://www.k12.wa.us/certification/

West Virginia- http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/

Wisconsin- http://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/licensing

Wyoming- http://ptsb.state.wy.us/Licensure/BecominglLicensed/tabid/65/Default.aspx




